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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Cathy Chapman [two_chipmunks @ hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 11:54 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD
Subject: NMOCD Case # 14192 Targa

Attachments: Entry of Appearance signed_0001.pdf

Correction,

As soon as I sent the first copy, I realized I had not put my name, address & phone number on it. The letter is
the same, only my personal information has been added to the attached copy.

Again, Thank you.

Sirs,

I appreciated your time and help. You were The Three Musketeers coming to the aid of a damsel in distress, me!
I truly want to thank you for your suggestions, I really need all the help I can get! Attached is the letter I am
sending to Mr. Brooks & Ms. Davidson, I hope it is sufficient to "stand in my place” at the hearing.

Thank you & God bless you!

Cathy Chapman

See how Windows Mobile brings your life together—at home, work, or on the go. See Now
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Mr. David Brooks October 14, 2008
Ms. Florene Davidson, Division Administrator

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals And Natural Resources Department

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Via Facsimile — 505-476-3462

c.c. Montgomery & Andrews
Via Facsimile — 505-888-8929

Dear Ms. Davidson & Mr, Brooks,

I received a letter regarding NMOCD case No. 14192: Application of Targa Midstream
Services Limited Partnership for Approval of an Acid Gas Injection Well, Lea Co, NM
(Eunice Middle Plant — Surface Owner Notice). The letter stated according to Division
rule 1211 I had to enter a pre-hearing statement at least four business days before the
scheduled hearing date. I am not schooled in this so I don’t know if technically the four
business days would have begun on Friday or when. I had not anticipated Monday being
a holiday and do not know if the state offices participated in Columbus Day or not. Last
week when [ tried to contact Mr. Daniel Sanchez, Mr. Carl Chavez, and the person from
the Law Firm of Montgomery & Andrews who is representing Targa Midstream Services
Limited Partnership in this matter, none of the persons I was trying to contact was
available, I'm sure they were busy.

Therefore, 1 ask you to please allow this letter is be considered as my Entry of
Appearance to the hearing which is scheduled for 8:15 am. October 16, 2008 as I do
wish to remain a party of record on this case. To attend at this time would be a hardship
due to distance. | also was told I needed legal counsel in this matter and could not
represent myself, whether or not this is the case. Although my ownership is small in
acreage, | have been told it is important as to access to drilling,

It concerns me there could be permanent damage to the land should it be contaminated.
Also, I do not know who would be responsible were there any cleanup required.
Therefore 1 do want to remain a party to this application since it could affect me and my

property.
Respectfully,

Cathy Chapman
2015 N. Adobe Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-4601
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Cathy Chapman [two_chipmunks @ hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 11:47 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD
Subject: NMOCD Case # 14192 Targa )

Attachments: Entry of Appearance signed.pdf

Sirs,

I appreciated your time and help. You were The Three Musketeers coming to the aid of a damsel in distress, me!
I truly want to thank you for your suggestions, I really need all the help I can get! Attached is the letter I am
sending to Mr. Brooks & Ms. Davidson, I hope it is sufficient to "stand in my place” at the hearing.

Thank you & God bless you!

Cathy Chapman

Want to do more with Windows Live? Learn “10 hidden secrets” from Jamie. Learn Now
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Mr. David Brooks October 14, 2008
Ms. Florene Davidson, Division Administrator

01l Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals And Natural Resources Department

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Via Facsimile - 505-476-3462

c.c. Montgomery & Andrews
Via Facsimile — 505-888-8929

Dear Ms. Davidson & Mr. Brooks,

I received a letter regarding NMOCD case No. 14192: Application of Targa Midstream
Services Limited Partnership for Approval of an Acid Gas Injection Well, Lea Co, NM
(Eunice Middle Plant — Surface Owner Notice). The letter stated according to Division
rule 1211 I had to enter a pre-hearing statement at least four business days before the
scheduled hearing date. I am not schooled in this so I don’t know if technically the four
business days would have begun on Friday or when. I had not anticipated Monday being
a holiday and do not know if the state offices participated in Columbus Day or not. Last
week when I tried to contact Mr. Daniel Sanchez, Mr. Carl Chavez, and the person from
the Law Firm of Montgomery & Andrews who is representing Targa Midstream Services
Limited Partnership in this matter, none of the persons I was trying to contact was
available, I’m sure they were busy.

Therefore, 1 ask you to please allow this letter is be considered as my Entry of
Appearance to the hearing which is scheduled for 8:15 am. October 16, 2008 as I do
wish to remain a party of record on this case. To attend at this time would be a hardship
due to distance. | also was told I needed legal counsel in this matter and could not
represent myself, whether or not this is the case. Although my ownership is small in
acreage, I have been told it is important as to access to drilling.

It concerns me there could be permanent damage to the land should it be contaminated.
Also, I do not know who would be responsible were there any cleanup required.
Therefore I do want to remain a party to this application since it could affect me and my

property.
Respectfully,

Cathy Chapman
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